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Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 25 April, 2018 3:08 PM

To: 'BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng'

Cc: 'BHAS - Bernard Kee'; 'BHAS - Janice Koh'; 'BHAS - Jacelyn Loh'; 'BHAS - Anthony 

Lau'; assignments; Admin A; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Surveyor appointed - SKF5286Y TP AXA

Categories: Green Category

Your ref: SKF 5286Y                                          Without Prejudice 
Our Ref: CC4/ASM18007301/mb3 

 

Dear Sirs,  

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GY 4428J & SKF 5286Y ON 17/04/2018 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both parties, the liability is clear / 

under BOLA (subject to BOLA guideline settlement) and shall proceed with direct settlement for the above 

mentioned case. 

 

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of 

repair to your client’s vehicle. 

 

The final repair cost is subjected to the consistency of the damages according to the nature of the 

accident. 

 

And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor. 

 

 
“Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an 

admission of liability on our part and/or that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of our without prejudice 

engagement should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding in any other related 

claims.” 

 

Best Regards, 

Bevan Lim | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: BevanLim@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 
“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving 

the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred 

from this negotiation of terms/settlement. 

 

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues 

of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.” 
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From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Tuesday, 24 April 2018 10:57 AM 

To: 'BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng' <wenzheng.moo@bhauto.com.sg>; Bevan Lim (LKK Auto) <bevanlim@lkkauto.com>; 

Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'BHAS - Bernard Kee' <bernard.kee@bhauto.com.sg>; 'BHAS - Janice Koh' <janice.koh@bhauto.com.sg>; 'BHAS - 

Jacelyn Loh' <jacelyn.loh@bhauto.com.sg>; 'BHAS - Anthony Lau' <anthony.lau@bhauto.com.sg>; assignments 

<assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Surveyor appointed - SKF5286Y TP AXA 

 

Dear Wen Zheng, 

 

Thank you for your email. 

 

Dear Bevan, 

 

Kindly assist. Our Ref: CC4/ASM18007301/mb3 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Catherine Chong | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng [mailto:wenzheng.moo@bhauto.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 24 April, 2018 10:45 AM 

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: BHAS - Bernard Kee <bernard.kee@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Janice Koh <janice.koh@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - 

Jacelyn Loh <jacelyn.loh@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Anthony Lau <anthony.lau@bhauto.com.sg>; 'assignments' 

<assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Surveyor appointed - SKF5286Y TP AXA 

 

Dear Catherine, 

 

Can check with you about this case liability status ? 

 

Your insured had made an accident report yet ? 

 

Kindly assist and revert as soon as possible 

 

Thank You 

 

Best Regards, 

Wen Zheng  

 
(W) +65-6559 8945              (F) +65-6269 2404        (HP) +65 9621 2084 

(E)wenzheng.moo@bhauto.com.sg    http://www.bhauto.com.sg  
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From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Monday, 23 April 2018 2:41 PM 

To: BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng <wenzheng.moo@bhauto.com.sg> 

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

 

Noted with thanks. 
 

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

Sent: Monday, 23 April, 2018 2:35 PM 

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: BHAS - Bernard Kee <bernard.kee@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Janice Koh <janice.koh@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - 

Jacelyn Loh <jacelyn.loh@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Anthony Lau <anthony.lau@bhauto.com.sg> 

Subject: Surveyor appointed - SKF5286Y TP AXA 

 

Hi Catherine, 

 

As Spoken I would like to arrange survey on DATE:24/04/2018 AND TIME:1200hr to 1400hr of the above mentioned 

accident vehicle. 

 

Please kindly assist 

 

Thank You 

 

P/S: Owner will be waiting  

 

Best Regards, 

Wen Zheng  

 
(W) +65-6559 8945              (F) +65-6269 2404        (HP) +65 9621 2084 

(E)wenzheng.moo@bhauto.com.sg    http://www.bhauto.com.sg  

         

 


